From: Susan Clark

Sent: 04 April 2008 10:20

To: Graeme Barclay; Allan Hill - TSS
Subject: RE: Survey information

Graeme/Allan
When will SDS get this information?

Susan

Susan Clark

Deputy Project Director - Tram

tie limited
CityPoint
65 Haymarket Terr

EdmbmngH125HD

Tel:  +44 (0)

Fax: +44 (0)

Mobile: +44 (0)

Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk

From: Graeme Barclay

Sent: 01 April 2008 10:01

To: Susan Clark

Subject: RE: Survey information

Will get this to you asap as discussed.

Graeme

Graeme Barclay
Construction Director - MUDFA

tie Limited
MUDFA
Western Harbour
Leith Docks

TIE00694681_0001



Edinburgh EH6 6QF

Tel:

Fax:

Mob:

Email: graeme.barclay@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramsforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

From: Susan Clark

Sent: 01 April 2008 09:03
To: Graeme Barclay
Subject: Survey information

Graeme

At the programme meeting with SDS on Friday, they identified a number of locations where they await survey

information from AMIS to allow completion of design and approvals.

Can you advise when all this survey information will be provided to SDS please? It would be helpful to have a
schedule of what infor we are providing along with what has been provided, what is outstanding and when it will be

complete.
Thanks

Susan

Susan Clark

Deputy Project Director - Tram
tie limited

CityPoint

65 Haymarket Terr

Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel:  +44 (0)

Fax: +44 (0)
Mobile: +44 (0

Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk

TIE00694681_0002



